



Thanh Luu

Jack of all trade, master of none

Telephone +84 934 565860
 Email thanhlt90@gmail.com
 Website thanhlt.com
 Address Ha Noi, Viet Nam

Profile

People see me as a self-motivated team player with excellent self-learning skills. For the past several years, I have been working for DesignWall (powered by JOOM Solutions) as many different things, but now as the team leader. My forte is connecting group members, helping them come together and develop their skills.

Technical Skills

- HTML/CSS ●●●●●
- Javascript ●●●●●
- PHP & MySQL ●●●●●
- Web Design ●●●●●
- SEO ●●●●●
- Swift ●●●●●

Experience

Team Leader, DesignWall 2013-Present

- Managing the team following the Scrum framework
- Connecting team members, helping them develop their skills
- Growth hacking for DesignWall

Front-End Developer, JoomlaArt 2012-2013

- Creating Joomla Templates from original design concepts
- Designing and developing email templates with HTML and CSS

Education

Certified Scrum Master, Scrum Alliance 2012
HA NOI, VIET NAM

Diploma in Multimedia, FPT-Arena 2009-2011
HA NOI, VIET NAM

Interests



References

Dinh Viet Hung
+84 904 131419 | hungdv@joomsolutions.com

Cao Xuan Hoai Vuong
+84 973 29950 | caovuong@gmail.com